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Nivitha (LKK Auto) -

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 9:36 AM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: 'SUR’; Loganathan Agoram

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJD 3743E DOA: 28.01.2020 ||
€10005400

Attachments: 0D Reportpdf; TP Report.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SID3743E. They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey their
client’s vehicle.

Waorkshop information:

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0B53
E |¥y.ri@bu tdirect.com.sg

BUd Et Trusted
Direct xiod

insurance iy

Customer Care +565 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Cantre

Singapore
239924

d i LCOIM, 50
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.




This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is
confidential and subject to copyright, It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressees,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unautherised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pre. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If vou are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 4:35 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason(@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang(@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Loganathan
Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJD 3743E DOA: 28.01.2020 ||
C10005400

Without Prejudice

Dear vy ,

Please arrange (LKK Auto Consultants — Marcus Chua) to conduct the pre- repair survey.

Thank you.

Best Reenrds,

Shiving

Fastech Auto Pte Lud

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-<6/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 67435 8520

From: Ong Shiying <shiving ong o fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:52 PM

To: Claims <claims.a budgerdirect.com. sp>

Ce: Jason <Jasonwiastechauio.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pangia fastechauio.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJD 3743E DOA: 28.01.2020

Withowr Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam
Your insured’s vehicle: SL1 7884).

Date of accident: 2801 2020

Please arrange Pre-repuir ([nspecuon for my client’s vehicle no: S1D 3743E,



In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. | OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
davs of the notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiying

Fastech Auto Pre Lud

| Kauki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 41 7883

Tel: 6746 3405

Fax: 6745 8520

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pre. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If vou are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

HUNTER DSP700
‘ompany: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
N: SJD 3743 E
late 28.1.20 10:16 SJD 3743E
F-m;y.l-p-nm‘m.n.'l:Hund-zl:iuin!ﬂllltﬂ-!cR-K:Fﬂm:m
Front : Left Front : Right
| Actual | Before | Specified Range | __Actual | Befors | Specified Range
| 0723 | 0°23 -0°30° 0°30° Camber 0°02 0°02 -0°30" 0°30°
| 8°258° | 525 6°66" 7°56' Caster __6°50 6°50 6°65° 7°66°
| _ooo To0 [ o5 o0 Toe __ 003 0°03 -0°05" 0°08"
| 11°0 08 | 11°80°13%0° | SAl [ 12"31 123 11°60°' 13°60° |
| _10°45" | i0-a6 11°20" 14°20° Included Angle | = oo 12°33 A1°20'14°20° |
- i — Tumning Angle Diff. | l ] -
Front
|__Actual | Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber | 0"2F | 0°25 -0°36’ 0°36° |
Cross Caster | _-0°26' | 02 -
Cross SAl _-1°23" | 4°2%° -
Total Toe __0oy | 003 ] __ 011" 0"171°
Cross Tum Diff. | =
Rear: Left Rear : Right
__Actual | Before Specified Range Actual | Before | Specified Range
[-1760" Jf 50" E -2°10° -GWE( Camber v __—r_ 4| -2"10° 0°20' -
S T X Tos ST T L
Rear
__Actual |_Before | Specified Range
SossOwir | 9 e ] —
Total Toe Uiz | 07 T g oie |
Thrust Angle | o'om o ——
Axle Offset __Omm | Omm _|
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TEFITET Used Honda Civic Car for Sala In Singapore, - sgCarMart

sSGCARM ART.ConM Login  Sign up

" New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Fan

/o

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. [ Fndotmoe |

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE,

¥
chvic Prh_:eR;m v | Depreciation ¥ > 10 year(: ¥ VMETM; |\ K
rerne = Lisec Chis = Direct Ot » Monds Clvie 184 VTS (COE Ll G2r2024)
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till 02/2028)
Financlal Insurance Accessories Similar Ressarch Phatos Map
Price $52,800
Depreciation $6,570 My Reg Date 12-Feb-2008
(8yrs 12days COE left)
Mileage 196,935 km (12.3k fyr) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $868 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $33,859 as of today (change) oMy $19,302
COE 542,123 ARF $21,233
Engine Cap 1,595 cc Power 52,0 kW (123 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,220 kg No, of Ownars 2
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sired Sagan
Features

100% Original Without Any Modifications. Cine Transfer, I'm The 2nd Owner, New Alr-con Fan Coll. View specs of
the H vic | 2006-2012

Shrertlia AT
Accessories Repart Erroe Mere Actier
Very Well Maintained.
Description nformats
High Renewal COE At $42,122. Low Mileage. Contact Person(s) Lo
Contact No. 93800:
Category
CGE Car, Direct Cwner Sale Enquiry ['_:] Co
ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORM:
e = Indemnity form = Sales 7
Available
* Recaipt w Hand-
Resources = Dwnership Transfer
ﬂ GET HELF WITH
P - Free R# PAPERWORK
¢ ket value of your existing car for free. Get started

hitps //www,sgearmart com/used_carsdnfo php?/D=870153&DL=1000 13



1302020

iCAﬂMAﬂT.CﬂM
New Cars : Rental Cars  SellMyCar  Directory Products
Mazda CX-8
chvie | [prefange v |Deprecmbon ¥ [>10yeart: ¥
me = Lised Cars = Dtua Auto Pie Lid = Honda Clhile 1.8 VTS5 (CTE till 11/2028)
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE till 11/2028)
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $53.500
nv.lntinn $6,070 y7 Reg Date 20-Nov-2008
(Byrs Gmths 20days COE left)
Mileage 158,000 km (14.1K fyr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax £1,174 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value §28,302 as of today (change) oMV $23,035
COE $32,121 ARF §23,035
Engine Cap 1,795 e Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,219 kg Mo, of Dwners -]

Tg of Vehicle

Features

1.BL I-VTEC Enging, 5
ARS, & x Disc Brakes. View specs of the 1

Accessories

Sports Rims, Factory Fitted Audio Player, Stearing Control,

Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapare, LILA AULD i Ll = sysasm=s

Conditions, Always Under Shelter Parked.

Description

Consignment Code: AS47,
Cposts. For Further Information Or If You Have

Category

Status

Axailabii

i
Resourc, |

hitps/iwww.sg carmart.camiusad

g nmen i

Insurance

Login Sign up

Articles Foru

Best Selling Cars of 2020 Mercedes G

Speed Auto Transmissian, SRS Alrbags, Paddle Shifter, Multi Function Steering Control,
onds Tivic |,1’..'-'_'|ﬁ 20121

Reverse Sensar, Leather Seats, All Original Stock

_:arﬁmfn.php?lﬂ:ﬁ?ﬂﬂi&&ﬂhﬁﬁ“

Flexible And Attractive Loan Avaitable. Trade In Avnitable For Your Carl No Hidden
Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us.

Vehide Type ¥ N

Map

Ownar Consignment Car

This car Is for sale by direct cwner via
agmcmmqmmmhnlnmm
handle afl documentation on the car s

Lt af pwner CoRSIgRIMEnt Cors
» Ligt of conglgnment agents

Renort Erree Marg Artion
Otua Auto Pte Ltd
T4 vishicles for sake. 63 said m past
18 Sin Ming Lane #06-17
Midview City
13
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebaln Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 420F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJD3743E

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: HOMNDA,

Vehicle Model: CIVIC18LA
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: R1BA 13030754
Chassis No.: JHMFD163085214200
Maximum Power Qutput: 103.0kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,335.00

Original Registration Date: 19 Mar 2008

First Registration Date: 19 Mar 2008
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $21,984.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Mar 2028

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years); 10

PQP Paid: $44 998.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,591.00

Total Rebate Amount: $36,591.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2020

OK

hitpa:iivrl ita.gav, lgﬂwm’an:hunfmqmﬁewmﬂrhmmaamnamglnputﬁu NCTION_ID=FO304000TT



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Magse report comectly he detals of the accidonl 1o speed up the claim pr
Thes Form must be complstied by the Palicyholdar andior ihe Authomsed Driver
repudints policy liability
|, The lssie and acceptancs of Uis Farmm by irsuranos companies & ol an admisssan of policy lability on He part of fe nEuEnce comganes
5. Any falwe reporting may be refermed io the Police for investigation
Thig vt will B forssrded by he msuroers of i lecarms Mundserrwnt e LatiBNED By e Ganaral INsursncs ABSocuiin o Sirgupors [GIA] For

ogees al this repart w avalletila upen ag dlinsy by intar o [earies

B, ¥OuU NereDy oonsen| 12 e archovmg of e repat § the cantre and 0 cofes of he i&por oy made availabls

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Report 29/01/2020 16:42

Date Of Acciden 280172020 19-25
Exact Location Of Accident PASIR RIS DRIVE 08 TWRDS DRIVE 3
Country/Slate of Loss SINGAPDRE

Vahicle Registration Numbser SJD3TA3E

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Cwner DAWM LI

NRIC No SR A 20F

Emall Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +85-88518442

Allernative Phons No OTHERS-96519442

Vehicle Particulars

Manutacturar HONDA

Madel CIVIC 1.8L A

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being Used at
time of accidant

Are you ..-|:.-I1:Ir|-;| under Your own Insurancs ]/t
lor repair 1o vour vehicla?

wi

Pl

If Mo, Please slate aclion o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTTC
Typa Of Covaraga COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy NG

Palicy Mumbar A BOAGTA03 OMYy

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver DAWMN Lin

NRIC No SxOOO4A20F

Ciate Of Birtt o7 11978

Cocupation INDOOR

Date OFf Driving Pass 15/04/2007

Priving Expenance 13 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +B5-BR518442
F=1x E-"II“'II."::"

Contact Number OTHERS-96519442

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Fags 1 of 18



Addrgss
Posicode
YWas danver an amployes of ihe [nsured's

I Mo l"le.:lll"h'ﬂll[' al the Driver with the |

Vahicle Registration Number of Drivars C

Vehicle

BLK 626 PASIR RIS DRIVE 03 #07-318

510626
Company NO
nsured WNER

W

Insurance Company of Drivars Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Acoident

Wealher Conditions

FRoad Surface

Other Information

SIDE SWIPE

T ]
AR

DRY

Weas any loreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (iIncluding own vehicla)

nvoived in the accldent

Was any body injurad i the Accident YES
Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO
ambulance? :
Was any olhar malesiel or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciling/affering accident claims assistance =
Number of Passangers (Including Drvear) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporiad o the pollca? MO
It Yes Please state which Police Statian

Was nolice of intended Proseculion glven? NO
It Yes.againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachmant(s)

Are accigent photos avalatdle for attachment” YES
YWas there any video caplured by Car Camera’ WO
VYWas thore any audio recorged? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls OFf Properties
Vahicle Calagory

Name af Diriver
MRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Nln‘T"."-_-r

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damaga

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLTVBRS)
NISSAN | NOTE 1.2 CVT

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName

DAWN LIM

Frasge 2 of 18



Approxmate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJDITAIE

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured convayed to hospital by

ambulance?

Address BLK 826 PASIR RIS DRIVE 03 #07-318
Postcode 510628

Page 30l 18



Diate of Accident
Ascidem Place
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No,)

Insurnce Company

Owner or Company Naeme /IC No.

Cwaer o Coupany Couract Mo,
DRIVER'S Nama / IC No.
DRIVER'S Date Of Birth
Relationship of Owner & Driver
DRIVER'S Address

DRIVER'S Contact Nows Alt No.

: D6 0] 2e30  Accident Tine: . _=Epm (24-HR-Formsi)

Pasr Bs De % fworda  Drge 2

1 3a0 |U3T  MakeModel: Honda e L%
Mg Palicy No:
Down_ lom [ SIGILLIOF)

« 45 quy: Cwner's dp Covpany 1's]

AS GBOUP.
: 01 Nou 193¢ DRIVER'S License Pass Datz__ (5 lan_J00%
: Spouse \ Parents \ Chikdren \ Sibling \ Enmployee\Othery  (urer .
P 8lk G0t g W Dhge 3 B 01-31R Sinoapie 510626
1 6514442 N

DRIVER’S Dcetpation {INDOOR.\ QUTDOCR (e.¢. workiag inside or outside office)
Bmail Address S o o
Weather & fosd Surface ACLBAR & DR\ RAINING & WET AFTER RAIN & WET
Rencrting pe : Reporting Oniy | (Inim Other Pariy), Cluin Owa Tnsirsnee
Number of Passengens iineluding Drivere | Udwer .
Was ‘here aoy video Capumed by o&r csmera: MO
Exact purpose ior which whk:}uwuhmg msmefw Work janpose
Any Injury (if YES, Pl state): fea,

:
Vehizle. No: SLT IR0 Vzhicle. No:
Vehiele I 7+ Model: Vehisla Malee'Modal:
Name Driver: Mame Driver:

IC Mo, Divep Conaner:

IC Mo, CrivelyContach

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender: \



—-—--.’ ' __"' !I "
e o
N — ' | ] | 1 1
| : i ! !
| { 1 | I | 1 :
§E E= | |
1 Y- 4=
{ ;
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
_;- i L] __r— i i L&
, T L I Nix i | hé T j_"f-': LE{N
WS ™ N L , - » OUe  nrolar It i !
1CTAT IE1on Iy AL a1
DECLARATION
I/We deciare the foregoing particulars are true in every fespect
Policyhgloer's Signature Driver's Signature B Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

Date & Time: [T driver is not the palicyholder) MName:
Date & Timae: NRIC/FIN No,:



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

SINGAPORE 417883

2
VEHICLE No:SJD 3743E

1PC
1PC
1PC
2pCs
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC
1SET
1PC
1PC
1PC
1pC
1PC
1PC
1pPC
1£TR
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC
1PC
iPC
1rC
1SET

REAR DOOR 0/ 7810

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-46,48,50

REAR DOOR OUTER PROTECTORO/S  ~ A.. a0

REAR DOOR OUTER PROTECTOR CHROME 0/s e 2o

REAR DOOR HINGES @5105.00

REAR DOOR CHECKER O/S

REAR DOOR INNER RUBBEROQ/S +7}- 29
REAR DOOR INNER LOCK O/S

REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD 0/S  #£¢ ¢

REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER Q/S

REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR & MOTOR O/S  3¥# 9

ROCKER PANEL O/S

REAR FENDER 0/S

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Q/S

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/

REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR SHOCK ABSORBERO/S 228 -3,
REAR KNUCKLE ARM O/S S )]
REAR KNUCKLE ARM BEARING 0/S 2/ 10
REAR TRAILING ARM Q/S

REAR TRUST ARM O/5

REAR SPORT RIM O/S

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT

REAR TYRE O/S

REAR DOOR VISOR

TO CHECK WIRING
TODISMANTLE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK

A7

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACINR REAR UNDER CARRIAGE

TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR COMPONENTS
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

‘5-4:5‘5 $1.050.00 —
$268.50
ALA_ ﬁiﬂﬂﬂ"ﬂ

44 $21000y
A1 $122.00 &
A $188.30 ——
A1 $31500 X
Refers  $620.00—
ALA. $85,00 ——
shutAd 36600 __—
o0/cn $799.20_—
Aedyr0fs; $899.40 —
A S242.000¢
AL 56B.50 —
/-2 $638.00 —
A 53500
AL §3900 —
At S32350—

Af  $566.20~
2l $5250.00~
{./ 562230~

$105.00~

Burf[ 72 $850.00490 ¢ A0
A $50.00
Cu~7 520000407 (20¢. A
Au. 512000 £g S opy
£0-102.40 r?”:l'..m

$50.00 v
$80.00 £"o
$150.00 /20
$100.00 £o
A= 5100.00 ¥
$180.00 / 20
$100.00 £ o
5100.00 c?{;:
$1,500.00 92 >
$1,500.009%2 9
$120.00 4 »
TOTAL  -$1308BZ30
1308120
r_,.,. {g']‘ﬁ'&o

2
Q6o
TEV-6o

£+ .01
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AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)

190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE
239924

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-

2% Paya Ubi inoustrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 8256 4315
Reg No: 18960T168R GST Reg, Mo 16-8607188-R

LI

Date:  24-02-2020

[THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE
DUE TO COLLISION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

28/01/2020

‘Descriptic

Policy No. 0.00
Claim No. C10005400 0.00

IVY RATILLA

HONDA CIVIC (A)
Engine No. HIDDEN 2008
Chassis No.  JHMFD163065214200 Colour SILVER
Odometer 181484 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GDOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN & mm

FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-48/48/50 AUTOBAY
1l

CTIONS,

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRU
'.1‘::: j,:-,,.-_ - =T= L i = I.':-.-_.;.j-. ‘__'.u_'_ ye L

IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

EST

AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

HAVE '!'HGFUSED REPAIRS.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uty Ave 1 8071-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G258 3581 FAX: B258 4315
Reg Mo 19960710BR GST Reg Mo, 19-B607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJD 3743E

S L S W - [ S
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-

- el sk o ol o ok o ol ek ek

Report Ref No. CS/AGI20001595/Usd3n2

REAR DOOR O/S BADLY DENTED 1,050.00 786.50
REAR DOOR OUTER PROTECTOR OIS BENT 268.50 185.50
REAR DOOR OUTER PROTECTOR CHROME OVS NECESSARY 69,30 55.30
REAR DOOR HINGES @$105.00 NOT NECESSARY 210,00 E
REAR DOOR CHECKER 0Q/S NOT NECESSARY 122,00 -
REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER O/S NECESSARY 188.30 112.20
REAR DOOR INMNER LOCK QIS NOT NECESSARY 315.00 -
REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD QS DEFORMED / 620,00 485,60
CRACKED
SET REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR & MOTOR QS SHORTED 366.00 24400
ROCKER PANEL O/S DENTED/ 79920 799.20
CRACKED
REAR FENDER OQ/S BADLY DENTED/ £90.40 B99.40
BUCKLED
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM O/S NOT NECESSARY 242,00 -
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNECESSARY 68.50 68.50
REAR BUMPER TORN 638.00 636.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/S NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNECESSARY 39.00 39,00
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER O/S TWISTED 322,50 228.30
REAR KNUCKLE ARM OfS BENT 566.20 455.50
REAR KNUCKLE ARM BEARING OS5 NECESSARY 250.00 215.30
REAR TRAILING ARM Q/S BENT 622.30 622.30
REAR TRUST ARM Q/5 BENT 105.00 105.00
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNECESSARY 50.00 50.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,214.90
7.931.20 4 858,60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
REAR SPORT RIM Q/S (SN) BENT / DENTED 850,00 400,00
REAR TYRE O/S (60% )(SN) cur 200.00 120.00
SET REAR DOOR VISOR (SN} NECESSARY 120.00 60.00
1.170.00 580.00




y L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

M i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 198607198R GST Reg Mo 19-8607188-R

TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 100,00 80,00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDER CARRIAGE. 180.00 120.00
TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR COMPONENTS. 100.00 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROQFING. 100.00 B0.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS. 1,500.00 800.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING, 1.500.00 900.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00

3,980.00 2,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,081.20 7,829.60

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Apprajser
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